DIRECTORS’ REPORT OF ADVANS PAKISTAN MICROFINANCE
BANK LIMITED TO THE MEMBERS

It is our pleasure to present, on behalf of the Board of Directors, the Audited
Financial Statements of the Bank along with the Auditors’ report thereon for the
year ended December 31, 2020.

Economic Review

The rapid spread of COVID-19 and sharp deterioration in global economic
outlook created severe economic and financial shock for many countries around
the world, leading to a sudden halt in economic activity aggravated by
subsequent preventive measures of country-wide and localized lock downs,
business restrictions and social distancing norms. Various restrictive measures
have been re-instated as COVID-19 pandemic has continued to surge around the
World. Although Global economic activity is recovering again by exploring new
frontiers. In synchronization with the Global trend, Pakistan’s economy has
witnessed a contraction by 0.4% in 2020 compared to a Gross Domestic Product
(GDP) growth rate of 1.9% during 2019.

Support from the International Monetary Fund (IMF) emergency financing under
the Rapid Financing Instrument (USD 1.39bn) in April 2020 provided strong
support to the authorities’ emergency policy response, preserving fiscal space for
essential health spending, shoring up confidence and catalyzing additional donor
support. Pakistan also received approval for its participation in the G-20's Debt
Service Suspension Initiative (DSSI), which will materially lower FY21 debt
repayments to bilateral creditors.

State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) adopted timely measures, including lowering of the
policy rate (625 bps since March 2020) and new refinancing facilities, to support
liquidity, credit conditions and safeguarding of financial stability. Under the SBP
relief package, loan repayments amounting to more than Pakistani Rupee (PKR)
650bn have been deferred along with disbursement of PKR ~238bn in payroll
support facilities for Corporate/ SME sector

Current account has witnessed a surplus for five consecutive months of FY 2020-
21 leading to a surplus of US$ 1,131 million during first Half of FY 2020-21 as
compared to a deficit of US$ 2,032 during July-December FY 2019-20;
registering a growth of 156%. Trade deficit has contracted by 8% and amounted
to US$ 12,381 million during first half of FY 2020-21. Strong Workers’
Remittances have proved to be yet another key savior for the current account,
which has amounted to US$ 14,203 million during first half of FY 2020-21
registering a robust growth of 25% as compared to US$ 11,371 million during the
corresponding period of last year. Consumer price index (CPI) under new base
methodology has increased by 7.8% over 2020 as compared to 12.6% in 2019 .
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The decline is primarily driven by largely stable core inflation in line with subdued
underlying demand in the economy.

The sizable current account surplus and manageable economic outlook have
supported a 5% appreciation in the US$ PKR parity since June 2020. Pakistan’s
Fiscal Deficit for the quarter ended September 2020 amounted to Rs. 484,324
million, i.e., -1.1% of GDP as compared to a deficit of Rs. 286,024 million -0.7%
of GDP same period last year. In spite of higher debt repayments due this year,
Foreign exchange reserves (FX) are anticipated to be sustained at the current
position owing to expected receipt of third tranche of US$ 450 million from IMF
upon successful review and Eurobond issuance in coming months along with G-
20 debt relief.

Operational Review

Advans Pakistan Microfinance Bank Limited (APMBL) is licensed by the State
Bank of Pakistan to operate as a micro finance bank in the province of Sindh, for
providing microfinance services, mobilizing deposits from the public and
providing credit to poor persons and microenterprises.

Amidst the inert business environment, the portfolio decreased by 22% during
the year and more than 80% of the portfolio applied for SBP relief program
guality deteriorated with respect to previous year with PAR 30 standing at 8.3%
at end of December, which translated into a cost of risk of 15.91% of the average
portfolio over 2020. Consequently, write-offs also increased during the year to
PKR 120.87 million.

During 2020, disbursements of PKR 1,304.43 million were made to 7,278
borrowers with the gross portfolio of PKR 1,074.44 million at December 31, 2020.
The bank was able to grow its deposit portfolio in 2020 by PKR 101.463 million.
The Bank closed the year with a deposit base of PKR 1,055.18 million.

On account of the continuous support from the Group, during the year TA
services worth of Euro 550k, were provided free of charge. This support was
instrumental for the bank’s operations.

The disclosure regarding the performance in relation to complaint handling as
required by BC & CPD Circular No. 1 of 2016 is attached as annexure 1 to this
report.

Adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of the
Company’s business and size and complexity of its operations are in place which
have been operating satisfactorily. Internal control systems comprising of policies
and procedures are designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely
feedback on achievement of operational goals, compliance with policies,
procedure, applicable laws and regulations.
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Financial Review

The Bank posted a loss before taxes of PKR 256.36 million (2019: profit PKR
0.43 million) during the year 2020 which was due to low business activities
resulting from the corona virus pandemic. Management estimate that it is
appropriate to maintain an additional general provision up to 15% on the portfolio
that has applied for restructuring / rescheduling excluding gold loans and Non
Grace period clients. In this regard APMBL has recognized an additional
provision of PKR 70.49 million in the profit and loss account.

Interest income during the year amounted to PKR 449.81 million of which PKR
14.03 million (3.12% of interest earned) was earned on deposits with other
banks, while earnings from the loan portfolio of PKR 418.67 million accounted for
93.08% of total interest. The Bank also earned PKR 17.12 million (3.81% of
interest income) from investments. On account of profit incurred during the year,
the net equity of the Bank at year end 2020 was PKR 552.72 million (2019:
525.28 million). The loss per share for the year ended December 31, 2020 was
(1.89) (2019 profit per share: 0.12).

APMBL obtained PKR 300 million financing from Pakistan Microfinance
Investment Company Limited (PMICL) in 2018 and started the repayment of the
principal from the last quarter of 2019. In 2020 after the start of COVID crisis, due
to uncertain situation APMBL rescheduled the remaining financing facility of PKR
225 million from PMICL for the period of one year and the repayment of the
principle will resume from April 2021. However, the payment of the interest
during this period was furnished on time.

The Bank has recognized additional PKR 6.46 million of deferred tax asset (DTA)
taking the total to PKR 55.81 million. The DTA recognized pertains to
unabsorbed tax depreciation and amortization as at December 31, 2020. As per
current tax laws there is no time limit for claiming the tax benefit in respect of
unabsorbed tax depreciation and amortization. The deferred tax asset has been
recorded based on the financial projections of the Bank.

Minimum Capital Requirement

During the year, due to operational losses, the equity of the bank was close to
the level of minimum amount of PKR 500 million on three occasions. In order to
ensure compliance with MCR, three equity injections were done, detail of which
is tabulated below:

Number of share Price Amount Date
5,000,000 10 50,000,000 March 30, 2020
1,000,000 10 10,000,000 July 03, 2020
22,500,000 10 225,000,000 September 28, 2020

Subsequent to the year end, another right issue of 15,000,000 shares @ PKR 10
was issued, aimed to restore the MCR against the operational losses. The said
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equity injection is expected to cover the operational losses until the Bank breaks
even.

Future Outlook

Due to the timely measures taken by the government to curtail the spread of the
Coronavirus and to support the economy, 2021 is expected to witness a quick
economic recovery in Pakistan. The main challenge that the government
currently faces is to stimulate growth without significantly increasing the
inflationary pressures in the economy.

The target for 2021 is to accelerate GLP growth, by focusing on productivity in
numbers, increase of the average loan size, further reduction of CROs turnover,
and of course dedicated efforts to circumvent the increase in cost of risk
expected while we exit the crisis period. Further APMBL will not undertake
significant geographical expansion nor important diversification projects, but
maintain its focus on serving urban entrepreneurs with adapted and efficient
services.

In terms of deposit mobilization, the focus of 2021 will be on savings account and
term deposits mobilization from a different target market with a particular
attention to foster deposit stability.

The loan portfolio is expected to grow significantly in 2021 and cross the PKR 2.3
billion mark by the end of the year. Driven by related increase in revenue from
lending activities, APMBL is expected to achieve monthly financial break-even by
October 4™ quarter.

Parent Company

As of December 31, 2020 Advans SA, SICAR holds 99.999% shares of APMBL.
Advans SA is incorporated in Luxembourg with its operating headquarters in
Paris. On February 17, 2020, entire shareholding of APMBL shares owned by
FMO, 25% of the total shares of APMBL, were transferred to Advans SA and
consequently APMBL became a wholly owned subsidiary of Advans SA, SICAR.

Paid-up Capital

The Bank’s paid-up capital as at December 31, 2020 was PKR 1,575 million.
Board of Directors

During the year 2020 the all the directors were reelected in the election of the
board of directors held in the month of March.

During the period, following were present on the board of APMBL.:

e Mr. Claude FALGON - Chairman
e Mr. Steven DUCHATELLE — Director
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Mr. Eelko BRONKHORST - Director

Mr. Emmanuel ARIS — Director

Ms. Isabelle MONTFORT - Director

Ms. Yusra Arshad GILANI - Independent Director
Ms. Aeyesha Gulzar — Independent Director

Mr. Guillaume VALENCE - Chief Executive Officer

Three out of seven directors are female, improving the gender diversity
compared to the previous years.

The details of the Board Committees is tabulated below:

HR &
Audit Compensation Risk Remuneration

Description Committee Committee Committee Committee

Ms. Aeyesha Ms. Yusra A Ms. Isabelle Dr. Claude
Chairperson | GULZAR GILANI MONTFORT FALGON

Mr. Emmanuel | Mr. Steven Dr. Claude Mr. Emmanuel
Member ARIS DUCHATELLE FALGON ARIS

Ms. Isabelle Mr. Eelko Ms. Yusra A Ms. Yusra A
Member MONTFORT BRONKHORST | GILANI GILANI

Mr. Emmanuel

Member ARIS

Performance evaluation Mechanism for the Board

The Board of Directors, while ensuring regulatory compliance is also vested with
fiduciary responsibility on behalf of the shareholders to protect Bank’s interests,
provide strategic direction and monitor the execution of strategic objectives. The
Companies Act 2017 and SBP’s Prudential Regulations describes the role of the
Board of Directors along with its responsibilities and functions. In compliance with
the AC&MFD Circular No. 02 of 2019, Board Remuneration Committee was
formulated in 2019 which subsequently developed and implemented an effective
mechanism for the Board of Directors’ evaluation.

The Board of Directors decided to opt for in-house approach with quantitative
techniques for evaluations. As per approved mechanism, performance evaluation
of following categories is carried out:

Board Activity

Board Organization
Board Meeting

Board membership
Management support

arwnE

The responses and feedback from the Directors on each of the abovementioned
categories are compiled and consolidated with the Company Secretary. The
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results are discussed in the Board Remuneration Committee and subsequently in
the board meeting. These results are also presented in the Shareholders Annual
General meeting. The Board of Directors, in its March 17, 2021 meeting, noted
the results of the Board of Directors Annual evaluation for the year 2020 and
expressed its satisfaction on the results.

Credit Rating

JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Limited has reaffirmed rating of “BBB+” and “A-
3” to the Bank with “Negative” outlook in 2020.

Transfer Pricing

All transactions with the related parties undertaken during the financial year were
at concessional rates or free of cost, as admissible in the best interest of the
Bank.

Auditors

A.F. Ferguson Co. Chartered Accountant (a member firm of PWC) was
appointed the auditors by the board for the current year.

Pattern of Shareholding

The Pattern of Shareholding of the Bank as at December 31, 2020 as required
under Section 227 of the Companies Act 2017 is as Follow:

No. of | Shareholding Shareholding to Total Shares Held
Shareholder(s) from

2 1 100 2

1 157,516,000 157,516,500 157,516,308
Total 157,516,310

Categories of the Shareholders

Particular Number Shares held Percentage
Director(s) 2 2 0.00%
Corporate Entity | 1 157,516,308 100%
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Karachi: March 17, 2021 On behalf of the Board
Guillaume Valence (Mar 21, 2021 18:47 GMT+5) Z é

Guillaume VALENCE Claude FALGON
Chief Executive Officer Chairman of the Board
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Annexure 1

Disclosure on Complaint Handling

As a responsible financial services provider which puts its clients first, Advans Pakistan aims to implement
complaint mechanisms as part of its customer service standards and in line with the Client Protection
Principles of the SMART Campaign. Our staff across the network values and recognize the "voice of the
customer" that we receive through various touch points and we have made great strides to live up to the
expectations of our clients on grievance management and complaint handling. We ensure to make efforts
to educate our clients of their rights, collect feedback frequently on our customer services, and aware
them of the complaint process. Client touch points were revised, enriched and communication via all of
the Bank's communication channels; same were made part of the branch notice boards, social media
pages and our website, as well. The following points are given special consideration:

Clients are made aware of their right to complain and have access to at least two channels

on top of in-branch staff to complain

Each client complaint is acknowledged and taken seriously, with no discrimination

Client complaints at branch level are sent to the Head Office and each client complaint is

prioritised depending on severity

Each client complaint is dealt with objectively, impartially and consistently and ensure

Clients are given feedback on the resolution of their complaint

Client complaint data is kept private and is only accessible to designated staff

Client complaints are used to improve services, update policies and increase compliance

New Initiatives taken to improve the Complaint Handling Mechanism:

© Centralized System and Reporting of Complaints to monitor the efficiency.

© Comprehensive Reports are produced regularly for Management Review.

© Revised and improved Policy and Procedure for Complaint Handling encapsulating all
critical elements, is in process.

© Increased awareness among clients on complaint channels to ensure no grievance goes un
addressed

© Ensure all staff are aware and trained on complaint management ethics/ work codes in
order to capture the essence of customers’ voice.

Complaint Handling Performance — 2020

In the year 2020, total of 21 complaints were received (including feedback & inquires) and all resolved and
addressed. Advans has standard TATs in place and the average TAT for complaint resolution for 2020 was
08 working days, which was relatively higher due to covid-19 as compared to previous year.

Channels for client complains and grievances lodging:

Call Centre assistance: 111-ADVANS (111-238-267)

Email: customerservices@advanspakistan.com

Website: www.advanspakistan.com

Postal Address: Complaint Management Unit, Advans Pakistan Microfinance Bank Ltd.
Bahria Complex 1, MT Khan Road. Lalazar, Karachi.

Social Media: www.facebook.com/advanspakistan

State Bank of Pakistan - Banking Mohtasib Pakistan

© Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan

0 0 0O

o 0



https://secure.eu1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH
https://eu1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH

ub/{’./)/b‘://'fd//tyw@uj C;u? Lut‘fgu" byz’;fu!//
el QP e ST G Udndn 7Y 2020 2531 fe b 3L 3K 2155T5m A
-w‘L//J}ijiLﬁZ_/&&/g.’/&ﬁjT

:o'/’lgp?l’»

St Gop MUl st L3 e §E Ut EB Forenitd e §EL oot
(SRS E L PGt e Bl S R L sl
s A - it ML PGS U1 Bk b 2 bl Ug el S K315 T 4206
Jjﬁ’i/'&u’/;d;Le“»“u‘fLp,gfi-u;Zéguﬁuiugp.gJf.af?ug»&gai,wd/tgéfp
Efas0.4ut 22 22020t FTAAL Yo boc Some Mokl S it
1940 2538 S A uimd 2019t b 8L 16 dn

S8 (8T8 3 230 (I3 1139 e 210 4, 152020 f
u(/}ﬁ’&ui/ﬂLU'uﬁ;@’i:ﬁ?&’“gjdtiégl?!}ié%Jij(_fggdéu{”ﬁraucfdbldh
USRI FHF U a3 G200 LU Sy A 6ecte§ S A1er
A E IS b3 3020210 JUE L s P b Sn o $ FL £ T3

WA

e 21 L 20205 VLA Ut AL i L (AN UL ST e
LA LG Sl 2 b S b b e P UG (A1 3625
u‘"‘!/'&;u&Mg_,/'238ui‘ayf¢u;dua?_2’.5}?‘5'@‘}’!/q/g%ﬁéﬁgmé%w@

SR ENS AL et 3Tl 1650 AL

£2020-21Je b2 e 4 G £ UL 6202021 Ju-dl ot esigies)
2,032 2019-20 56 §uz it 67 G F S A10R 1,131 sl G
AU S 52020-21 Qe CPL W 0 201568 il o S i



https://secure.eu1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH
https://eu1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH

st S L e 310 2 L r3insnr L3 IR 12,381 S fadi8ol5
a1 B N3 E 114,203 00nL i SES 2020-21 JUdl 2t St
FlocEE 6 pore Vb= 625 e 5l D5E A1 11,371 s
M:f12.6,uﬁ201Qéj_GALJ',?‘aL;@*/.M?Buﬁéj.G‘»i2020(L§TQU‘),/L5!KUR‘:"J

e W e SIS LB L Sl sy S S -

5t SO e o £ 202002 4Lk ok FE S L iikiesS
(e 3 484,3240 3 Q6B U Gl e Y2020 720 o Sele ) iuds
JUU1-6-0.7% GDP (&5 o 286,024 5,15 dl Uk s 51U 20/ -1.1%  GDP
4;.54/@J52J4//t}44éﬂmr&(uftb@t);us&,bwomgLf!ﬂ&aw/"buu,zu
4506 A S i3 G20 21K g U U Ty P e i EISTES

e CISbmm L

:o’/'lgﬂ;/jg

S P At ol g ST 21 (APMBL) 4G A L
Sy Els P fies f/)'i./&]&fcﬁ'//ﬂgrc;(lﬂé_/ﬂ'}atﬁujt;3/?hri./?gc;¢g§>
b SIL LY

LR 2 (o S Casi22 b sy Jicimepnl JPL S
AeL30 AL Aammlie 480y L e 92 L o1y b | ST
U fE LUt b I BL 15,9160 1y sl s 20205 7 48.3%

e 5454 Hu T

Sbes 77,278 AL iy $AL 1,074,445 2020 531 win L 2020
by L 158 &g 101.463 42020 G - S UM AT L 0 1,304.43
P ELAL e gt 1,056.18L G KL LIl



https://secure.eu1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH
https://eu1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH

_mf,e)éwﬁﬁifji,@wu?,-f&ﬂ)@um.@J;gnug55owvuuw

Ot g NS LSS L B k250112016 45, BC&CPD
—e ML

(PP SARL U szl E L N oL e 8IS KL G U fok
4 J}“QC J',?’ﬂ/?fri_bugﬂgﬁﬁ‘)/j/g/dt (L/J)P/J}'&JK@/A'U}:’% - %
e Pl sl 13T Gy Femr? Lerl To

1% lp&lf’l.
20U im/l,?'w?ﬂjg(d;ud:to.43étf:2019)4?_5105256.36:’/..@u!/::£202OJL/
S, 2 Aol a1 BRI NS IEIE B0 uf?u y/;d/gu K{uﬁéiwtwf
Gerdnd L I Tl A o p RS sl JL L P b o

e U Sl 70,49 UL I Elrd APMBL IS 1

(312K uTSr )20 14.03 = AU S 10 449.81 Bu TS UL n
9308655 (uTb i nf o diey Lo 418,67 Ll WG nGUL Lo
Lt ST UAB.816 S uTm ) 17 12 S o o
~(525.28:2019) 210552725 £ 176 S Ut H 1L 2020 e v S E1-

(0.12: % 3E1-2019)(1.89u 34 & U dind_x P4 2020 531

el Sl 300 = (PMICL) 2 w91 6 A | U 2018 2 APMBL
JEs2 5 ool £ ST s 1420206 S I = 58T 201951010
JQJw/,up/uu’riéJv,g/&uudug@Ja;,/u%zzsaPMlCLé.APMBL&gi

AN b!d/;rulwccaxJi:ﬂb.fnC;;a/L;}42021J“’/?iuﬁ: b1



https://secure.eu1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH
https://eu1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH

e G 55.81 Lt SR LAY (DTA)u’gi’/?.ﬁa}wz:i_uuﬁL&% L
SusLib L P13 ~‘;,,z,».+gi’“zwg,w,;@/w? DTAS- 42020 7531
JLLu@gtgﬁwa@jﬂs-‘auﬁéﬂL/dﬂKé_u?m’sr_u’%ﬁ&fédmpw;l&y)

—p L gpduss

bl (b,
J»jd/MCR_d‘//?é/{c_[J%.udé500/?g’/ug(3‘;g’g{u@m;¢p(caigul.?.ﬁ/?hjl/u‘/»

6}@ f: = ;lﬂu{)]‘.‘.ﬁ
2020&.430 50,000,000 10 5,000,000

2020(511;203 10,000,000 10 1,000,000
2020/,?28 225,000,000 10 22,500,000

B2 g Pl LSl 1L S 3e 1100 415,000,000 ¢ (515 b
b S0 Bie AP Kb et MOROL

:d}; P

2021 el e Wdiein L L2 L e Setnl L iud L sts e 3 p S en
SLiutsL Mgt S Gt e e $ub (EISdn bkt
PRIy s

S A bl & PRt nZ Sifp ol oo Gl S Uty S GLP Sk 2021 L
LLA it SIS BEFEn e e §7 1P b §5 g r UK CRO
Suszt il S St 2 P 33012 A1y 1 S APMBL- g 2 L L JUST2

S gt A B G L 2 Sl



https://secure.eu1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH
https://eu1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH

St iy Fter P e 2361 ol 2021t L P it
e G AT LI e

Lot ki s 2.3 AL Ju b Sl Wt iy £ 2021 S &5
AT Foe U/ S s P i APMBLESL - $2314 S FE s -d
IPRTI (o EEY

et

e SA‘ﬂmﬁl-ugJuLz;%xégg.gggéAPMBL ‘SICAR (SA s 4I_F 20207531
S5 L APMBLU =S FMOW 202046317 o Supitdieb e S UE
St APMBLUEE £ i Lo/ FY SAU s 1458 256 45 S APMBLek St 21504
=2 G SIcAR sA

Wyl

311, 5TEG A s l6 s F 2020 7531

ST

e Foar s A O NN S A5 T aio e 2 L eeond 20201
0Pttt 58 C APMBL = sLss

D e

s (e it

H ek M

A o st

A e di o1

A5 TSNS

AT EE

o X X X %



https://secure.eu1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH
https://eu1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH

AT el

W

B E A e Gt el Jesti

Fda

Fles

sl Jusd S s

e

u“

[ o e

C e MJu/Jm

S

vy

<Y

/f/'g;:'j L&M}{ Uy

Bt | B | Syt | ofuce | A

AW 182 | QWi en amf/.y@l.,te Yy A
o9

Ut A

K PSS
Alper 1ALl e Ao Sl Pt T S S A 218 5T
_‘Lﬁii;d{d/b.d&'/@;@)‘zﬂwugwWJ_/

AL PR g3 IS A STo 2 W3, £ o 112017281728
L PEGUIE Jo bt it J2S 0212019 25 ACBMFD -t & S S50/
B S A M A T !

Jlb/é(/&»oyj}b"_bﬁlﬂ&.mn hOUSGﬁ’L’LU}pCdJ i&gfﬁﬁ.uf/l;qiw’
< QoS AU T s

u'/';d/ 328
TSN,

v'

i


https://secure.eu1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH
https://eu1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH

Lu’u,u}’{z;w/z/?é&.ug(?m,;/jvidﬁf&fw,ugtzij}f/’liéf;}Ugw’i:
STia ot b BT 220 i AL WU ot Ut 1 a0
A WL AL 2020 0L A A5 ST Ut U1l 20218 M T 3 13

-‘:Gtc)"'?ut%‘b'/?éll‘

idﬁ:,..w(;b‘aé/
S "A-3" s "BBB+ AL M T Y G 20204 2 Bt S JCRVIS

o
I

—— UZ}’J@C:,?/;

oS
Y-S E U1 S, ﬂ.&,@Pfy‘u’(adu,é.njviu:@/':awwduuu,;

:J/‘.JT

PSR (S PWO) 36 P o bl § 32 sz

3

SR AN Wl
e S5l PSR AT d 2020 2531250 22755 2017 LK 12

ol G O = 87 LIS
& -

2 100 1 2

157,516,308 157,516,500 157,516,000 1

157,516,310 g7



https://secure.eu1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH
https://eu1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH

SLon J)/ﬂn Y4

i S slad o e
0.00% 2 2 S
100% 157,516,308 1 s/l sy /6

:,@}l?gl
St st BN G s ust ston S 55 S K L PEE e B SG e B A
L et i Py Setes

TR EN et SN SN P AT B NS A
Ay )

20216417 1S

S
O AT p



https://secure.eu1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH
https://eu1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH

J%KZL&:@

1405

Sl tidbec & = AP o 12000 S pe s QP LU
o B3 PE s oL ! P 2B L b i 3L Sl i
/;i%(}%dﬂ/gjﬁifﬂlzéﬁdﬁﬁ%cf%f TS e et s e iy e
Sesrsd Lo nipfyebidblboa It Nl Ee eonp Bl wsl A
e SL e olei st i e s e el ST OPL Wbl fae
S TS B, Py oiwe s MPRE G s WS
2955 2 6 s pnien B Ve SEE s Sl e S 38 S G S 1

ek

ol O8I bl L S S e b of e FL e IS A
ce Sl g

e bbb S e 1 PI Ame t e Sl

e Qe G e UL el s S toni Qe S T e Sl U b1
NAIRIN 2 S VP TREGR AN A g IR - NS TN ST
e Qe SL e Sl

U QBB bl gt Qb I sm e A S §
L[JW'&LLL@*/./J%}'Z_/QA%/'/U%&<2.l>./"%[cal.,édh;‘“iKagﬁd/dé/u

- bl

¥

X X %

X%

—j]g/}”r@‘j}}gékégd'jd/&/;{
eSS T Sk L
_‘au.fu/l/?,c‘l//)gfz/ﬁéfﬁ g@q@(f/Vﬁ’r@ﬂdﬁjgoﬁﬁ}/ﬂoﬁ&%

A
A
A


https://secure.eu1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH
https://eu1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH

)l{éKuﬁ?(quiééﬂg'glzugfggmL'/Qu!ui‘g‘(fyypéu:;/ug ML ek
P4

A GBL L e D L8 ST (Aot e
e eI AU

2020 K e ot

Sl TV E b E (g f ol T e v 5 21 20201
L 2B rUGK 08 TATEAE £ S = g2 £ 20200525 TAT
Gl osGrlstass

1%&&@’/1’1:«&5‘3(!&@&

111-ADVANS(111-238-267) J‘L’MI}':UK
customerservices@advanspakistan.com :qu’!
www.advanspakistan.com:&s ;s

Subd AL Al o A e esftond iy
L SOA]

www.facebook.com/advanspakistan :Lfgffr
uwgﬁu@-uu(gdf,@wu

S ST E 2

A

W
A
W

X X%



https://secure.eu1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH
https://eu1.documents.adobe.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAsBt0MTE-IkNJI24s7AfklTyuQDeVz8UH

™

pwc AFFERGUSON&CO.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the members of Advans Pakistan Microfinance Bank Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Advans Pakistan Microfinance Bank Limited
(the Bank), which comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2020, and the profit and loss account, the
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance
sheet, the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in
equity and the cash flow statement together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and give the information required by the
Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so
required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Bank's affairs as at December 31, 2020
and of the loss and other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then
ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Directors’ Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance or conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
iﬂrmation, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

[ —

A. F. FERGUSON & CO., Chartered Accountants, a member firm of the PwC network
State Life Building No. 1-C, L.I. Chundrigar Road, P.O. Box 4716, Karachi-74000, Pakistan
Tel: +92 (21) 32426682-6/32426711-5; Fax: +92 (21) 32415007/32427938/32424740; <www.pwe.com/pk>
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and the requirements
of the Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank'’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going
concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.
AT
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We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Bank as required by the Microfinance Institutions
Ordinance, 2001 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the balance sheet, the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement
of changes in equity and the cash flow statement together with the notes thereon have been drawn up
in conformity with the Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX
of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose
of the Bank’s business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Salman Hussain.

1
A. F. Ferguspn & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Dated: March 19, 2021
Karachi




ADVANS PAKISTAN MICROFINANCE BANK LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2020

ASSETS

Cash and balances with State Bank of Pakistan and
National Bank of Pakistan

Balances with other banks and microfinance banks

Investments

Advances - net of provisions

Operating fixed assets

Other assets

Deferred tax asset

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Deposits and other accounts
Borrowings

Subordinated debt

Other liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets

REPRESENTED BY
Share capital
Reserves

Depositors' protection fund
Accumulated losses

Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of assets
Deferred grant

MEMORANDUM / OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Note

Basc oo

13
14

15

16

17

18

The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

M .

2020 2019
115,127,880 85,774,638
430,728,498 230,578,693
199,364,055 98,482,460
955,643,369 | | 1,234,713,701
169,539,611 180,330,598

67,625,786 67,016,896
55,809,807 49,349,164
1,983,839,0086  1,946,246,150
1,055,182,575 953,719,167
225,000,000 300,000,000
150,216,834 166,533,177
1,430,399,409 1,420,252,344
553,439,597 525,993,806
1,675,163,100 | | 1,290,163,100

2,989,141 2,989,141

747,285 747,285
(1,026,174,598) (768,620,389)
552,724,928 525,279,137
714,669 714,669
553,439,597 525,993,806

Guillaume Valence (Mar 17,2021 17:59 GMT+5) z i < 5 .

Chief Executive Officer Chairman

Director

Director
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ADVANS PAKISTAN MICROFINANCE BANK LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Note 2020 2019
qupaae
Mark-up / return / interest earned 19 449,811,719 521,259,166
Mark-up / return / interest expensed 20 (163,490,796) (127,822,163)
Net mark-up / interest income 286,320,923 393,437,003
Provision against non-performing loans and advances - net 9.3 204,799,571 68,952,919
Provision for diminution in the value of investments - -
Bad debts written off directly e .
204,799,571 68,952,919
Net mark-up / return / interest income after provisions 81,521,352 324,484,084
Non mark-up / non interest income
Fee, commission and brokerage income 21 41,659,297 70,420,700
Dividend income - -
Other income 22 18,777,029 80,917,239
Total non-mark-up / non-interest income 60,436,326 151,337,939

141,957,678 475,822,023
Non mark-up / non interest expenses

Administrative expenses 23 396,495,246 474,390,132
Other provision / write offs - -
Other operating expenses / other charges 24 1,823,563 1,000,000
Total non mark-up / non interest expenses 398,318,809 475,390,132
Extra ordinary / unusual items - -
(Loss) / profit before taxation (256,361,131) 431,891
Taxation - current 25 7,663,721 9,419,256
- prior 25 B 7
- deferred 25 (6,460,643 (23,933,069
1,193,078 (14,5613,813)
(Loss) / profit after taxation (257,554,209) 14,945,704
Accumulated loss brought forward (768,620,389) (779,829,667)
(1,026,174,598) (764,883,963)
Appropriations
Transfer to:
Statutory reserve - (2,989,141)
Capital reserve - .
Depositors' protection fund - (747,285)

Revenue reserve - -
Proposed cash dividend . G

Accumulated loss carried forward (1,026,174,598) (768,620,389)
(Loss) / earnings per share - basic and diluted (Rupee) 26 (1.89) 0.12

The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Ml o
Guillaume Valence (Mar 17,2021 17:59 GMT+5) % < %
Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director Director
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ADVANS PAKISTAN MICROFINANCE BANK LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Balance as at December 31, 2018
Issuance of share capital
Comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year
Transferred to statutory reserve
Transferred to depositors' protection fund
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2019

Issuance of share capital
Comprehensive loss for the year

Loss for the year
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive loss for the year

Balance as at December 31, 2020

Depositors’
Sha.re Capital reserve Sktssory protection Aecumulitad Total
capital reserve losses
fund
Rupees
1,290,163,100 - - - (779,829,667) 510,333.433
T . " s 14,945,704 14,945 704
- - 2,989,141 - (2,989,141) .
) . = 747,285 (747,285) 3
- - 2,989,141 747,285 11,209,278 14,945,704
1,290,163,100 - 2,989,141 747,285 (768,620,389) 525,279,137
285,000,000 - - - - 285,000,000
% - - - (257,554,209} || (257,554,209)
i i “ - (257,554,209) (257,554,209)
1,575,163,100 - 2,989,141 747,285 (1,026,174,598) 552,724,928

The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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ADVANS PAKISTAN MICROFINANCE BANK LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

2020 2019
Rupees
(Loss) / profit for the year after taxation (257,554,209) 14,945,704
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year (257,554,209) 14,945 704

Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of available-for-sale investments, if any, is presented under a separate account below equity
in accordance with the format of financial statements as prescribed under BSD Circular No. 11 dated December 30, 2003
issued by the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) for Microfinance institutions / banks.

The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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ADVANS PAKISTAN MICROFINANCE BANK LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Note 2020 2019
Rupees
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Loss) / Profit before taxation (256,361,131) 431,891
Adjustments:
Depreciation 10.2 25,181,605 23,975,604
Depreciation on right-of-use asset 10.2 22,662,685 21,274,373
Amortisation of intangible assets 10.3 1,526,029 3TT2T12
Provision against non performing advances - net 9.3 204,799,571 68,952,919
Loss on disposal of operating fixed assets 24 374,563 -
Financial charges on lease liability against right-of-use asset 13,115,181 13,318,069
Payment of lease liability against right-of-use asset (26,101,674) (23,579,558)
Grant income 17 - (1,034,484)
241,557,960 106,679,635
(14,803,171) 107,111,526
Increase in operating assets
Advances 74,270,761 (325,635,983)
Other assets (6,221,564)| | (14.818,309)
68,049,197 (340,454,292)
Increase in operating liabilities
Deposits and other accounts 101,463,408 401,408,299
Borrowings (75,000,000) 200,000,000
Other liabilities (excluding current taxation) (6,291,095) (52,661,542)
20,172,313 548,746,757
73,418,339 315,403,991
Income tax paid (8,285,824) (8,322,986)
Net cash generated from operating activities 65,132,515 307,081,005
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment in operating fixed assets (19,899,239) (23,090,694)
Proceeds from the disposal of operating fixed assets 151,366 -
Net cash used in investing activities (19,747,873) (23,090,694)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Grant received during the year 17 - 600,000
Issuance of share capital 16.2.2 | 285,000,000 -
Net cash generated from financing activities 285,000,000 600,000
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents during the year 330,384,642 284,590,311
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 414,835,791 130,245,480
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 31 745,220,433 414,835,791
The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
M (N
Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director Director
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ADVANS PAKISTAN MICROFINANCE BANK LIMITED
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

12

1.2

31

3.2

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Advans Pakistan Microfinance Bank Limited (the Bank) was incorporated as a public limited company under the
repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017) on April 17, 2012 and was granted license by the
State Bank of Pakistan on June 28, 2012 to operate as a microfinance bank in the province of Sindh. The Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and the State Bank of Pakistan granted permissions to the Bank for the
commencement of business with effect from November 21, 2012 and January 04, 2013 respectively. The Bank's
principal business is to provide microfinance banking and related services to the poor and under served segment of
the society as envisaged under the Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001. The registered office of the Bank is
situated at Ground Floor, Bahria Complex 1, Lalazar Area, Moulvi Tamizzuddin Khan Road, Karachi. The Bank
operates through branches and service centre spread within the province of Sindh as disclosed in note 28 to these
financial statements.

The Bank is a subsidiary of Advans S.A. Sicar (incorporated in Luxembourg) which holds 99.99% (December 31,
2019: 74.99%) share capital of the Bank.

The Bank's capital (free of losses) amounted to Rs §52.725 million as at December 31, 2020 (December 31, 2019:
Rs 525.279 million) which is above the minimum capital requirements as at December 31, 2020.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

These financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the format as prescribed under the Banking
Surveillance Department (BSD) Circular No.11 dated December 30, 2003 issued by the State Bank of Pakistan.

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

. International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB) as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

- lslamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as
are notified under the Companies Act, 2017;

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001 and the Companies
Act, 2017; and

- Directives issued by the State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) and the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP).

Whenever the requirements of the Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001, the Companies Act, 2017 or the
directives issued by the SBP and the SECP differ with the requirements of IFRS or IFAS, the requirements of the
Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001, the Companies Act, 2017 and the said directives, shall prevail.

The SBP vide BSD Circular letter No. 10, dated August 26, 2002 has deferred the applicability of International
Accounting Standard 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and International Accounting
Standard 40, Investment Property for banking companies till further instructions. Further, according to the notification
of the SECP issued vide SRO 411(1)/2008 dated April 28, 2008, International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 7,
Financial Instruments: Disclosures has not been made applicable for banks. Accordingly, the requirements of these
standards have not been considered in the preparation of these financial statements. Additionally, as the SBP has
deferred the applicability of IFRS 9 to banks to accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2021,
investments have been classified and valued in accordance with the requirements prescribed by the SBP through
various circulars.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to accounting and reporting standards that have become
effective in the current year

There are certain new and amended standards and interpretations that are mandatory for the Bank's accounting
periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant
impact on the Bank's operations and are therefore not detailed in these financial statements.

W
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5.2

5.2.1

2
Standards, interpretations and amendments to accounting and reporting standards that are not yet effective

As per the SBP's BPRD Circular Letter no. 4 dated October 23, 2019, the applicability of IFRS 9 to banks in Pakistan
has been deferred to accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2021. The impact of the application of
IFRS 9 in Pakistan on the Bank's financial statements is being assessed and implementation guidelines are awaited.

There are cena_in other new and amended standards, interpretations and amendments that are mandatory for the
Bank's acc_ouqtlng periods beginning on or after January 1, 2021 but are considered not to be relevant or will not
have any significant effect on the Bank's operations and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial statements.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting and reporting standards, as applicable in
Pakistan, requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgment in the process of applying the Bank’s accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually
evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Significant accounting estimates and areas where judgments were made by management in the application of
accounting policies are as follows:

- Depreciation methods, residual values and useful lives of property and equipment (notes 521 and 10.2).
- Valuation of right-of-use assets and their related lease liability (note 5.2.2).

- Taxation (notes 5.4, 12 and 25).

- Classification of investments (notes 5.5 and 8).

- Provision against non-performing advances (notes 5.3 and 9).

- Intangible assets valuation and amortization (notes 5.2.4 and 10.3).

Till December 31, 2019, the Bank was maintaining a general provision against its portfolio of loans and advances in
accordance with the requirements of Prudential Regulations for MicroFinance Banks. During the year, the Bank has
also made a general provision against its portfolio of loans and advances which has been rescheduled / restructured
as a result of COVID-19 as more fully explained in note 5.3 to these financial statements.

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT
Accounting convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements have been presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Bank's functional and
presentation currency.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are same as those applied
in the preparation of financial statements of the Bank for the year ended December 31, 2019.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents represent cash in hand, balances held with State
Bank of Pakistan, National Bank of Pakistan and with other banks in current and deposit accounts and short term
highly liquid investment in Government securities with original maturity of three months or less.

Operating fixed assets

Property and equipment

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Depreciation is
charged using the straight line method over the estimated useful lives of assets at the rates stated in note 10.2 to
these financial statements. Depreciation on additions is charged from the month when the asset is available for use
and on disposals upto the month preceding the month of disposal.

The assets residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods, are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each
reporting date.

w|b




5.2.2

5.2.21

3

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Bank and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance cost is charged to the profit and loss account
during the period in which they are incurred.

An item of fixed asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Gains and losses on disposals, if any, are determined by comparing the sale proceeds with the carrying
amount of asset and are included in the profit and loss account.

Right-of-use assets and their related lease liability
Right-of-use assets

On initial recognition, right-of-use assets are measured at an amount equal to initial lease liability adjusted for any
lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of
costs to be incurred to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on
which it is located.

Right of-use assets are subsequently stated at cost less any accumulated depreciation / accumulated impairment
losses and are adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liability. The remeasurement of lease liability will only occur
in cases where the terms of the lease are changed during the lease tenor.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over their expected useful lives using the straight-line method. Depreciation on
additions (new leases) is charged from the month in which the leases are entered till the month of disposal.

5.2.2.2 Lease liability against right-of-use assets

523

5.24

5.2.5

The lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the
interest rate implicit in the lease, or if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Bank's incremental borrowing rate.

The lease liability is subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. The lease
liability is also remeasured to reflect any reassessment or change in lease terms. These remeasurements of lease
liabilities are recognised as adjustments to the carrying amount of related right-of-use assets after the date of initial
recognition.

Each lease payment is allocated between a reduction of the liability and a finance cost. The finance cost is charged
to the profit and loss account as financial charges over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Capital work in progress

All expenditure connected with specific assets incurred during installation and construction period are carried under
this head. These are transferred to specific assets as and when those assets are available for use. These are carried
at cost less impairment losses, if any.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with definite useful lives are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. These are amortised using the straight line method over their estimated useful lives at the
rate mentioned in note 10.3.

Amortisation on additions is charged from the month in which the assets are available for use while no amortisation
is charged in the month in which the assets are disposed of.

The estimated useful lives and the amortisation methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting date, with the
effect of any changes in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Software and other development costs are only capitalised to the extent that future economic benefits are expected
to flow to the Bank and that the cost can be measured reliably.

Impairment

The Bank assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that property and equipment
and intangible assets may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to
assess whether these are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Where carrying values exceed the respective
recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is
recognised in the profit and loss account.
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5.4

5.4.1

5.4.2

5.5

Where impairment loss _subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
_recou_rerable amount but limited to the extent of the amount which would have been determined had there been no
impairment. Reversal of impairment loss is recognised as income in the profit and loss account.

Advances

Advances are stated net of specific and general provisions. Provision against non-performing advances are made in
accordance with the requirements of the Prudential Regulations for Microfinance Banks issued by the State Bank of
Pakistan and are charged to the profit and loss account. Advances are written off in accordance with the Prudential
Regulations for Microfinance Banks or when there is no realistic prospect of recovery.

In addition, the Bank expects that several borrowers may be severely impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic. The
potential impact of the economic stress is difficult to predict, as many of such borrowers have availed the SBP
enabled deferment / restructuring and rescheduling relief. Hence, the management feels that it is appropriate to
maintain an additional general provision of upto 15% on the portfolio that has applied for restructuring / rescheduling
excluding gold loans.

This additional provision is based on management's best estimate. During the year, the Bank has recognised an
additional provision of Rs 70.49 million in the profit and loss account.

Taxation

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises of current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the
profit and loss account, except to the extent that it relates to the items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is
recognised in equity.

Current and prior year taxation

Provision for current taxation is based on the taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account
available tax credits and rebates. The charge for current tax also includes adjustments, where considered necessary
relating to prior years, which arises from assessments / developments finalised / made during the year.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method, on all temporary differences arising at the
reporting date between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that the future taxable profits will be available
against which the assets may be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the periods when the
asset is utilised or the liability is settied, based on the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Investments

The investments of the Bank, upon initial recognition, are classified as held-for-trading, held-to-maturity and available-
for sale, as appropriate, based on the purpose for which these are acquired.

Investments (other than held-for-trading) are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs associated with
investments. Held-for-trading investments are initially measured at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in
the profit and loss account.

All purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the timeframe established by regulations or
market conventions are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date on which the Bank commits to purchase
or sell the investment.

Held-for-trading

These are securities, which are either acquired for the purpose of generating profit from short-term fluctuations in
prices or dealer's margin or are securities included in the portfolio in which a pattern of short-term profit making
exists. After initial measurement, such investments are carried at fair value and the surplus / (deficit) arising as a
result of revaluation is taken to the profit and loss account.
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Held-to-maturity

_Thesg are secur_it'ies with fixed or determinable payments and have fixed maturities, which the Bank has the positive
intention and ability to hold till maturity. After initial measurement, all such investments are carried at amortised cost
less impairment.

Available-for-sale

These are securities which do not fall under the held-for-trading and held-to-maturity categories. After initial
measurement, all such investments are measured at fair value. The surplus / (deficit) arising on revaluation is shown
in the balance sheet below equity which is taken to the profit and loss account when actually realised upon disposal.

Premium or discount on acquisition of securities classified as “available-for-sale” and "held-to-maturity" is
amortised using the effective interest method and taken to the profit and loss account.

Impairment loss in respect of investments categorised as available for sale and held to maturity is recognised based
on management's assessment of objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that may have
an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the investments. Provision for impairment in the value of equity
securities is made after considering objective evidence of impairment. A significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of a listed equity investment below its cost is also considered an objective evidence of impairment. In case of
impairment of "available for sale" securities, the cumulative loss that has been recognised directly in surplus / deficit
on revaluation of securities on the balance sheet below equity is removed therefrom and recognised in the profit and
loss account. Impairment on equity instruments is not reversed through profit and loss account.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and are adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate.

Statutory reserve

The Bank is required under the Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001 to maintain a statutory reserve to which an
appropriation equivalent to 20% of the annual after tax profit is made till such time the reserve fund equals the paid-
up capital of the Microfinance Bank; thereafter, a sum of not less than 5% of its annual profit after tax is required to
be appropriated.

Depositor's protection fund

The Bank is required under the Microfinance Institutions Ordinance, 2001 to contribute 5% of its annual after tax
profit to the Depositors' protection fund for the purpose of providing security or guarantee to persons depositing
money in the Bank.

Cash reserve

In compliance with the related regulatory requirements, the Bank is required to maintain a cash reserve equivalent to
not less than 5% of its deposits (including demand deposits and time deposits with tenor of less than 1 year) in a
current account opened with the State Bank of Pakistan or its agent.

Statutory liquidity requirement

In compliance with the related regulatory requirements, the Bank is required to maintain liquidity equivalent to atleast
10% of its total demand and time liabilities with tenor of less than one year in form of liquid assets i.e. cash, gold,
unencumbered treasury bills, Pakistan Investment Bonds and Government of Pakistan sukuk bonds. Treasury bills
and Pakistan Investment Bonds held under depositor protection fund are excluded for the purpose of determining
liquidity.

Deposits

Deposits are initially recorded at the amount of proceeds received, Mark-up on deposits is accrued on a time
proportion basis.

Grants

The grant related to an asset is recognised in the balance sheet when there is a reasonable certainty that it will be
received and the Bank will comply with the condition(s) attached to it. Grants that compensate the Bank for expense
incurred are recognised as revenue in the profit and loss account on a systematic basis in the same period in which
the expenses are incurred. Grants that compensate the Bank for the cost of an asset are recognised in the profit and
loss account on a systematic basis over the life of the asset.
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5.18

Revenue recognition

- Mark-up | return / interest on performing advances is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method. Mark-up on advances classified under the Prudential Regulations is recognised on receipt
basis.

- Mark-up / return on investment is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method.
- Fee, commission and brokerage income is recognised when services are rendered.

- Gains and losses on sale of investments are included in the profit and loss account in the period in which sale /
settlement occurs.

- Return on balances with other banks is recognised in the profit and loss account on an accrual basis.
- Other income is recognised on an accrual basis.

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Bank becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. At the time of initial recognition, all the financial assets and liabilities are measured at
cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given or received for it. The financial assets and financial liabilities
are subsequently measured and carried at fair value, amortised cost or cost as the case may be. Financial assets
are de-recognised when the contractual right to future cash flows from the asset expires or is transferred along with
the risks and rewards of the asset. Financial liabilities are de-recognised when obligation specified in the contact is
discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or losses on de-recognition of the financial assets and liabilities are
recognised in the profit and loss account.

Derivative financial Instruments

These are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which the derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value using appropriate valuation techniques. All derivative financial instruments
are carried as assets when fair value is positive and liabilities when fair value is negative. Any change in the fair
value of derivative financial instruments is taken to the profit and loss account.

Off setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are only off-set and the net amount is reported in the financial statements
when there is a legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amounts and the Bank intends either to settle on a
net basis, or to realise the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneously. Income and expense items of such
assets and liabilities are also off-set and the net amount is reported in the financial statements.

Foreign currency transactions and translations

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the exchange
rates prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined. Exchange gains and losses are included in the profit and loss account.

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity and are recorded at their face value.

Loss / earnings per share

The Bank presents basic and diluted (loss) / earnings per share (EPS) for its shareholders. Basic EPS is calculated
by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Bank by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS, if any, is determined by adjusting the profit and loss
account attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for
the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. There were no dilutive potential ordinary shares in issue at
December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019.

M)




5.19

5.20

5.2.1

6.1

71

8.1

8.2

Dividend and other appropriations

Dividend and appropriation to reserves, except appropriations which are required by the law, are recorded in the
period in which these are approved.

Staff retirement benefits
Contributory provident fund

The Bank operates an approved contributory provident fund for all employees. Monthly equal contributions are made
to the fund by the Bank and the employees at the rate of 10% of basic salary.

Note 2020 2019
Rupees
CASH AND BALANCES WITH STATE BANK OF PAKISTAN
AND NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN
Cash in hand 62,238,487 56,942,308
Balances with State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) 6.1 52,889,393 28,832,330

Balance with National Bank of Pakistan (NBP)

115,127,880 85,774,838

These represent current accounts maintained with SBP to meet the requirement of maintaining a minimum balance
equivalent to 5% of the Bank's time and demand liabilities in accordance with the Prudential Regulations for
Microfinance Banks.

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS AND Note 2020 2019
MICROFINANCE BANKS Rupees
In Pakistan:
- Current accounts 556,271 473,663
- PLS deposit accounts 71 430,172,227 230,105,030

430,728,498 230,578,693

These include deposits with commercial banks carrying mark-up rates ranging from 5.6% to 11.2% (2019: 5.5% to
13%) per annum.

INVESTMENTS

Investments by type:

2020 | 2019
Provision Cost/ Provision
Cost/ Surplus | . : Surplus [ -
: for > || Carrying value || amortised for .. || Carrying value
amortised cost|| i ion | (467 et || diiouton [| 167
Rupees ' Rupees
Held-to-maturity securities
Federal Government Securities
- Market Treasury Bills 199,364,055 - - 199,364,055 98,482,460 - - 08,482 460
Investments by segments:
2020 Il 2019
Provision Cost/ Provision
Cost/ Surplus / ; ; Surplus | y
sl ot for_ deficit) Camrying value || amortised _ 'for‘ (defici) Carrying value
diminution cost diminution
Rupees ; Rupees
Federal Government Securities
- Market Treasury Bills 199,364,055 - - 199,364,055 98,482,460 - - 98,482,460

e e ———e e ——— ——— —
e —_— -
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9.1

9.2

9.3

9.31

9.4

ADVANCES - NET OF PROVISIONS

Note
Micro credit 8.1
Less: Provision held
- Specific 9.1&9.2
- General 9.3

2020 2019
N
umber of e Number of P
e outstandin, o outstandin
outstanding 9 outstanding » g
Rup =eememememmee Rupees
8,564 1,074,441 467 11,466 1,269,590,951
755 38,987,407 1,302 23,342,151
79,810,691 - 11,535,099
(118,798,098) (34,877.250)
955,643,369 1,234,713.701

All advances are secured by personal guarantees except for certain advances which are secured against gold

provided by the borrowers.

Particulars of non-performing advances

Advances include Rs 89,722,530 (2019: Rs 65,054,252) which have been placed under non-performing status as

detailed below:

2020 2019
Category of classification Amount Provision Provision Amount Provision Provision
outstanding required held outstanding required held
—-—-- Rupees Rupees
Other assets especially mentioned 29,443 223 - - 16,351,827 - -
Substandard 13,317,456 3,329,364 3,329,364 14,335,668 3,583,917 3,583,917
Doubtful 22,607,616 11,303,808 11,303,808 29,217,047 14,608,524 14,608,524
Loss 24,354,235 24,354,235 24,354,235 5,148,710 5,148,710 5,149,710
89,722,530 38,987 407 38,967 407 65,054,252 23,342,151 23,342,151
Particulars of provision against non-performing advances
The movement of provision against non-performing advances is as follows:
2020 2019
Specific || General ||  Total Specific || General ||  Total
(Note 9.3.1) (Note 9.3.1)
1| - Rupees
Opening balance 23,342,151 11,535,099 34,877,250 11,230,523 9,229,052 20,459,575
Charge for the year
- On non-performing advances 143,540,078 74,510,367 218,050,445 66,648 025 3,494 794 70,142,819
Reversals (7,016,089) (6,234,775 (13,250,874) (1,153 (1,188,747) (1,189,900)
136,523,979 68,275,592 204,798,571 66,646,872 2,306,047 68,952,919
Amount written off (120,878,723) - (120,878,723)  (54,635,244) - (54,535,244)
Closing balance 38,987,407 79,810,691 118,798,098 23,342,151 11,535,099 34,877,250

This represents general provision equivalent to 1% of th
specific provisions held in accordance with the requirements o

e outstanding advances (other than gold loans) - net of
f the Prudential Regulations for Microfinance Banks.

General provision also includes Rs. 70.49 million (2019: Nil) as discussed in note 5.3 to these financial statements.

Particulars of write offs:

Against provisions

Directly charged to profit and loss account

Mt

2020 2019
--------------- Rupees-----=-===-==--
120,878,723 54,535,244
120,878,723 54,535,244
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10.1

10.2

10.2.1

OPERATING FIXED ASSETS

Capital work-in-progress
Property and equipment

Intangible assets

Capital work-in-progress

Equipment

Advances to suppliers and contractors

Property and equipment

Owned
Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures

Office and other equipment

Computer equipment
Vehicles

Right-of-use asset

Owned

Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures
Office and other equipment
Computer equipment
Vehicles

Right-of-use asset

Note 2020 2019
-------------- Rupees----------------
10.1 5,996,197 996,197
10.2 150,261,491 176,553,427
10.3 3,281,923 2,780,974
169,639,611 180,330,598
996,197 996,197
5,000,000 -
5,996,197 996,197
2020
COsT DEPRECIATION
Net baok value
Impact of ot Charge for Annual rate of
Al January 01, adoption of Ad.dﬂmnsr At December At January 01, the year/ AtDecember  at December depreciation
2020 {disposal) 31,2020 2020 ; 31,2020 H,2020
IFRS 16 disposal
Rupees %
47,027 812 - 207487 47235209 14931,633 4723024 19,654,657 27,580,642 10
18,362,840 - 855233 19,218,073 9,889,333 27270893 12617226 6,600,847 20
57,076,955 2847070 58552025 28,137,528 8901997 36193454 22,358,571 20
(1,372,000) (846,071)
56,910,697 - 8,729,997 65,640,604 43,889235 8306791 52,196028 13444668 33
15,309,276 59,974 15,369,250  §,280,201 521900 8,802,101 6567148 20
108,268,150 - 9,378,522 113,965,660 21,274,373 22662685 40,266,055 73708614 13- 100
(3,681,003) (3,681,003)
302,955,730 - 22,078,283 319,981,010 126,402,303 47,844290 168,719,519 150,261,491
(5,053,003) (4,527,074)
2019
cosT DEPRECIATION
Impact of Charge f el bk velen Annual rate of
At January 01, 4 dc::ticno of Additions/ At December At January 01, th:?:arofr At December  at December depreciation
i kil
2019 ERS 16 (disposal) 31,2019 2019 dasonl M, 2019 2019
Rupees %
37,613,260 0,414,543 47,027,812 10,309,043 4622530 14,931,633 32,096,179 10
14,517,844 - 3844906 18,362,840 7167946 2,721,387 9,889,333 8473507 20
46,392,052 - 10,684,003 67,076,855 19231494 8.906,034 28,137,528 28,939,427 20
46,891,334 10,019,363 56,910,697 36,681,992 7,207,243 43,889,235 13,021,462 33
15,189,776 . 119,500 15,309,276 7,761,851 518,350 8,280,201 7,029,075 20
- 104,871,228 3,396,922 108,268,150 - 21274373 21274373 86,993,777 13-100
160,604,275 104,871,228 37,480,227 302,955,730 81,152,326 45249977 126,402,303 176,553,427

Property and equipment include

and are still in use.

M=

assets costing Rs 69,382,707 (2019: Rs.

48,955,780) which are fully depreciated
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10.3 Intangible assets
2020

cosT AMORTISATION Net book
value at Annual rate of

At January At December  AtJanuary  Charge for At December

01,200  AddONS Ty o6o0 01,200  theyear 31,2020 sz"’uggm' wpelaston
Rupees %
Core banking application
and other licenses 54,828,607 1875778 56,704,385 53,698,195 843,081 54541276 2,163,109 25
Computer software 8317507 151200 8468707 6666945 682,948 7.349.893 1,118,814 25

63,146,114 2,026,978 65,173,092 60,365,140 1,526,029 61,891,169 3,281,923

2019
COST AMORTISATION Net book
lue at Annual rate of
At January AtDecember  AtJanuary Chargefor At December o N
01,2019  Addiions 5 ohg 01,2019  theyear 31,2019 D“;’;:’;' M mwim
Rupees %
Core banking application
and other licenses 54,176,967 651,640 54828607 50,312,993 3385202 53,698,195 1130412 25
Computer software 7,967,507 350,000 8317,507 6,279,435 387,510 6,666,945 1,650,562 25

62,144,474 1,001,640 63,146,114 56592428 3,772,712 60,365,140 2,780,974

10.3.1 Intangible assets include software costing Rs 58,218,532 (2019: Rs 57,500,322) which are fully amortised and still in

use.
Note 2020 2019

11 OTHERASSETS. -, . "~ e ies o ResSeenEER Rupees-------=r==s==-=

Prepayments for
- rent 9,699,476 16,489,729
- insurance 1,287,026 3,210,844
- others 4,643 411 1,680,404
Mark-up / return / interest accrued 43,438,741 34,252 214
Receivable from a related party 11.1 - 2,298,804
Advances to staff 4,713,181 3,338,355
Security deposits 3,054,780 3,254,780
Accrued income on PLS savings account 270,139 1,804,934
Others 519,032 686,832
67,625,786 67,016,896

114  This represents amount receivable from Advans S.A. Sicar (holding company).
12 DEFERRED TAX ASSET
Deferred tax comprises of deductible and taxable timing differences in respect of the following:

2020 2019

Deductible temporary differences arising in respect of

- Unabsorbed tax depreciation and amortisation 55,235,072 45,232,751

- Intangible assets - -

- Provision against non-performing loans - 5,275,808
55,235,072 50,508,559

Taxable temporary differences arising due to

- Property and equipment 700,256 (1,149,824)

- Intangible assets (125,521) (9,571)

AM 1 574,735 (1,159,395)

55,809,807 49,349,164
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13.1

14

14.1

14.2

15

15.1
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The Bank has unabsorbed tax loss of Rs 767,961,125 [including unabsorbed tax depreciation and amortisation
amounting to Rs 190,465,767] as at December 31, 2020. The management has recognised deferred tax asset of Rs
55,235,072 (2019: Rs 45,232,751) on unabsorbed tax depreciation and amortisation. The deferred tax asset has
been recorded based on the financial projections of the Bank which have been prepared by the management. The
financial projections prepared by the management are based on assumptions which are linked to various variable
factors such as growth in enterprise loans, expansion in gold-backed loans, microloans, productivity, growth in loan
size, effective interest rate etc. expected to be achieved during the next three years.

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS 2020 2019
Number of = Number of R
accounts P accounts i
Fixed deposits 522 756,243,582 573 689,276,202
Saving deposits 1,191 250,688,005 1,168 185,936,939
Current deposits 32,105 48,250,988 29,739 78,506,026
33,818 1,055,182,575 31,480 953,719,167
Particulars of deposits by ownership
Individual depositors 33,625 1,032,043,512 31,286 920,570,594
Institutional depositors
- Corporation / firms etc. 193 23,139,063 194 33,148,573
- Banks and financial institutions - - - -
33,818 1,055,182,575 31,480 953,719,167
Note 2020 2019
BORROWINGS e --Rupees---=-=-===seu-n
Borrowings from Banks / Financial Institutions in Pakistan 14.1 & 14.2 225,000,000 300,000,000
Details of borrowings from financial institutions
Secured
Borrowing from Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) 14.2 225,000,000 300,000,000

During the year 2018, the Bank entered into an agreement with the Pakistan Microfinance Investment Company
(PMIC) - NBFC for a term finance facility of Rs. 300 million. The Bank was entitled to obtain this facility during the
period from July 1, 2018 till June 30, 2019 as per the agreement. The Bank has availed full facility in four tranches,
two of Rs. 50 million each in the year 2018 and two further tranches of Rs. 100 million each in the year 2019. The
facility carries mark-up at the rate of average six months KIBOR plus 4 percent (to be set at the start of each
quarter). The facility is secured by way of hypothecation of fixed assets of the Bank and demand promissory notes
and was repayable by September 2020. First tranch of Rs 75 million was paid by the Bank on January 8, 2020.
During the current year, an amendment agreement has been executed and now the Bank is required to make
payment in three installments of Rs 75 million each on March 31, 2021, June 30, 2021 and September 30, 2021.

Note 2020 2019
OTHER LIABILITIES  meememeeeseeeees Rupees--=-=-==ss=ssa=-
Mark-up / return / interest payable 31,335,482 37,292,525
Accrued expenses 37,690,103 23,667,100
Payable to related parties 15.1 2,796,208 2,675,353
Withholding tax payable 1,736,208 15,063,311
Provident fund payable - 907,897
Payable to employee old age benefit institution 154,492 397,402
Current taxation (provisions less payments) 605,781 1,237,884
Lease liability against right-of-use assets 75,898,160 85,291,305
Others 400 400

150,216,834 166,533,177

This represents amounts of Rs 2,789,881 (2019: Rs 2,668,026) and Rs 6,327 (2019: Rs 6,327) payable to Advans
S.A. Sicar - holding company and FMO (Nederlandse Financierings-Maatchappij voor Ontwikkelingslanden N.V.) -
Netherlands respectively.
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SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised capital
2020 2019 2020 2019
Numberofshares e BN - TYT 1= POR——
200,000,000 150,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each 2,000,000,000 1,500,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital

2020 2019
Number of shares
Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each

157,516,310 129,016,310 fully paid in cash 1,675,163,100 1,290.163,100
Note 2020 2019

Share capital has been subscribed by the following: Number of shares
Advans S.A. Sicar - Luxembourg 16.3 157,516,308 96,751,309
FMO (Nederlandse Financierings-Maatchappij voor

Ontwikkelingslanden N.V.) - Netherlands - 32,265,000
Steven Duchatelle - Director Advans Pakistan

Microfinance Bank Limited 1 -

Claude Falgon - Chairman Advans Pakistan

Microfinance Bank Limited 1 1
157,516,310 129,016,310

Movement in issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
2020 2019
Issued as Issued as 2020 2019
Issued for cash|  bonus Total Issued for cash|  bonus Total
shares shares
Number of shares Rupees
Opening 128,016,310 - 129,016,310 129,016,310 - 120,016,310 1,290,163,100 1.290,163,100
Shares issued during the year 28,500,000 - 28,500,000 - - - 285,000,000 -
157,516,310 - 157,516,310 129,016,310 - 129,016,310 1,575,163,100 1,290,163,100

This represent shares owned by the holding company and have been deposited in blocked account with the Central
Depository Company of Pakistan Limited in terms of BPRD Circular No. 9 of 2009 and under SBP License No. MFI-
012 dated June 28, 2012. During the year, Advans S.A Sicar has further acquired 25% shares from FMO
(Nederlandse Financierings-Maatchappij voor Ontwikkelingslanden N.V.) - Netherlands. Subsequent to this
acquisition, 99.99% shares of the Bank are held by Advans S.A Sicar.

Note 2020 2019
DEFERREDGRANT . e Rupees--==--r==sn--2--
Opening balance 714,669 1,149,153
Grant received during the year from:
State Bank of Pakistan - 800,000
Grant income recognised during the year - (1,034,484)
714,669 714,669

MEMORANDUM / OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Bills for collection ) "
Acceptances, endorsements and other

obligations contingent liabilities -
Commitments for fixed capital expenditure - -

There were no contingencies as at December 31, 2020 and December 31, 2019.
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MARK-UP / RETURN / INTEREST EARNED

Interest / mark-up on:
Advances
Government Securities - Market Treasury bills
Banks and financial institutions
- Deposit accounts

MARK-UP / RETURN / INTEREST EXPENSED

Interest / mark-up on deposits
Interest / mark-up on borrowing

FEE, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE INCOME

Loan processing fee
Other fee and commission

OTHER INCOME

Grant income

Recoveries against write-offs

Recoveries from Credit Guarantee Scheme
Liabilities no longer required written back
Others

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and other allowances

Staff welfare

Director's remuneration

Non executive directors' fees, allowances and other expenses
Training and business development
Rent, rates and taxes

Legal and professional charges
Utilities

Communications

Repairs and maintenance - others
Repairs and maintenance - Vehicles
Financial charges on lease liability against right-of-use asset
Fuel for generator

Insurance

Travelling and conveyance

Printing and stationery

Fees and subscription

Security charges

Advertisement and publicity
Auditors' remuneration

Depreciation

Depreciation of Right-of-use-asset
Amortisation of intangible assets
Bank charges

Office supplies

Janitorial charges

Other expenses

Note

17

2318232

233
10.2
10.2
10.3

2020 2019
Rupees

418,667,398 500,121,989
17,117,120 10,050,213
14,027,201 11,086,964
449,811,719 521,259,166
132,607,542 85,062,766
30,883,254 42,759,397
163,490,796 127,822,163
28,471,471 60,989,383
13,187,826 9,431,317
41,659,297 70,420,700
- 1,034,484
5,239,422 3,210,169
6,007,020 2,296,874
7,490,009 73,759,722
40,578 615,990
18,777,029 80,917,239
187,626,906 233,677,018
1,633,767 2,241,840
900,000 785,570
726,360 1,239,267
21,580,543 22,100,328
5,620,206 4,433,254
11,638,075 12,436,765
8,860,897 9,305,669
15,075,891 16,790,901
6,268,962 5,107,220
13,115,181 13,318,069
9,500,184 10,303,358
9,442 244 8,556,621
6,858,995 37,886,180
5,532,900 8,733,262
10,916,405 7,517,531
12,189,967 12,057,965
3,838,279 4,291,800
2,612,189 2,343,802
25,181,605 23,975,604
22,662,685 21,274,373
1,526,029 3,772,712
2,129,538 4,531,806
94,828 387,411
4,445,228 4,433,946
6,617,382 2,887,860
396,495,246 474,390,132

This includes amount of Rs 65,366,237 (2019: Rs 75,269,069) relating to remuneration of key management

personnel.

This includes amount of Rs 5,814,221 (2019: Rs 5,724,850) related to Provident Fund.
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Note 2020 2019
Auditors' remuneration Rupees
Audit fee 1,425,001 | 1,250,001
Half-yearly review fee 700,000 636,803
Fee for other certifications 200,000 200,000
2,325,001 2,086,804
Sindh sales tax 186,000 166,944
Qut of pocket expenses 101,188 90,054
2,612,189 2,343,802
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES / OTHER CHARGES
Exchange loss - -
Loss on disposal of operating fixed assets 374,563 -
Penalties imposed by State Bank of Pakistan 241 1,449,000 1,000,000
1,823,563 1,000,000

This represents penalty imposed by the State Bank of Pakistan on account of excess recovery of mark-up from loan
customers.

Note 2020 2019
TAMATION. . e Rupees------==ssssess
For the year
- Current 251 7,653,721 9,419,256
- Prior - -
- Deferred 252 (6,460,643) (23,933,069)
1,193,078 (14,513,813)

The current tax provision represents the minimum tax on turnover for the year under section 113 of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001. Hence, the numerical reconciliation between tax expense and accounting loss has not been
presented in these financial statements.

Deferred tax debit balance represents benefit of tax losses relating to prior years which relate to unabsorbed
depreciation and amortisation and can be carried forward for an indefinite period.

(LOSS) / EARNINGS PER SHARE 2020 2019
Basic

(Loss) / earnings for the year Rupees _ (257,554,209) 14,945,704
Weighted average number of ordinary shares Number 136,419,050 129,016,310
(Loss) / earnings per share Rupee (1.89) 0.12
Diluted

No figure for diluted (loss) / earnings per share has been presented as the Bank has not issued any convertible
instruments which would have an impact on basic (loss) / earnings per share.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

2020 2019
Credit/ Banking / Credit / Banking /
Sales staff Support staff Toust Sales staff Support staff Total
Number [TTTT e e eu——— .
Permanent 120 96 216 150 168 318
Contractual - - - - - -
120 96 216 150 168 318

Average number of employees during the year were 263 (2019: 338).
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28 NUMBER OF BRANCHES 2020 2019
Branches | | Service Centre Branches | | Service Centre
At the beginning of the year 13 - 11 -
Add: Opened during the year - - 2 -
At the end of the year 13 - 13 -

29 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amounts charged in the financial statements for the year in respect of remuneration, including all
benefits to the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives are as follows:

Chief Executive Directors Executives
2020 || 2019 2020 || 2019 2020 || 2019
------------ RUPEES------ssmmmns =mmmmeace-RUPE@G--mnmnonss messmmmeemee-RUPEES - -memnennnas

Fee - - 900,000 785,570 - -
Managerial remuneration 15,565,992 14,535,250 - - 17,555,437 24,728 755
Contribution to defined contribution plan - - - - 958,228 987,829
Rent and house maintenance - - - - 5,177,718 4,491,024
Utilities 1,656,616 1,453,525 - - 2,771,240 3,371,080
Medical 1,656,592 1,453,525 - - 1,755,554 2,472,876

Conveyance Allowance - - - - 2,179,548 1,888,000
Other benefits 10,947,990 10,061,505

- - 6,299,550 10,813,529
29627190 27,503,805 900,000 785570 36,697,275 48,753,093
Number of persons during the year 1 2 2 2 B 9

291 The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and head of departments are provided with free use of Bank's maintained car.

30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Related parties of the Bank comprise of the holding company, associates, group companies, directors, key
management personnel and their close family members. Transactions with related parties are carried out as per
agreed terms.
Transactions with related parties have been specifically disclosed in the relevant notes to the financial statements.

Note 2020 2019
Kk CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Rupees

Cash and balances with State Bank of Pakistan and
National Bank of Pakistan 6 115,127,880 85,774,638

Balances with other banks and microfinance banks
in current and deposit accounts 430,728,498 230,578,693
Market treasury bills 8 199,364,055 98,482,460
745,220,433 414,835,791

-~

211  As the market treasury bills of the Bank have original maturity of three months or less, therefore, these have been
classified as "Cash and cash equivalents" as per the requirements of IAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows".

32 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

32.1 The objective of managing capital is to safeguard the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it could
continue to provide adeguate returns and benefits to stakeholders by pricing products and services commensurately
with the level of risk. It is the policy of the Bank to have a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and
market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The impact of the level of capital on
shareholders' return is also recognised and the Bank recognises the need to maintain a balance between the higher
returns that might be possible with greater gearing and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital
position.
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Goals of managing capital

The goals of managing capital of the Bank are as follows:
- To be an appropriately capitalised institution, as defined by the regulatory authorities and comparable to peers;
- maintain strong ratings and to protect the Bank against unexpected events;

- availability of adequate capital (including the quantum) at a reasonable cost so as to enable the Bank to
expand; and

- achieve low overall cost of capital with appropriate mix of capital elements.
Statutory minimum capital requirement and management of capital

The minimum paid up capital requirement (MCR), free of losses, for Microfinance Banks operating at provincial level
is Rs 500,000,000. As of December 31, 2020, the share capital of the Bank stood at Rs 1,575,163,100 (2019:
1,290,163,100) and paid up capital of the Bank free of losses is Rs 552,724,928. Hence, the Bank is in compliance
with the aforesaid requirement.

At present, the Bank defines capital as shareholders' equity i.e. share capital and reserves. The capital of the Bank is
managed keeping in view the minimum “Capital Adequacy Ratio” as required by the Prudential Regulations for
Microfinance Banks / Institutions which is 15% of risk weighted assets. The calculation of capital adequacy enables
the Bank to assess the long-term financial viability. As the Bank has plans to establish a wide network of branches to
conduct business therefore, it is critical that the Bank is able to continuously monitor the exposure across the entire
organisation.

The Bank manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in regulatory and
economic conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Bank may adjust the amount of dividend
paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

As at December 31, 2020, the Bank's net equity and Capital Adequacy Ratio stood at Rs 552,724,928 (2019: Rs
525,279,137) and 38.12% (2019: 31.70%) respectively as against the minimum requirement of Rs 500,000,000 and
15% prescribed by the SBP.

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

2020
Interest bearing Non-interest
Effective yleld / bearing Total
interestrate | ypto 6 months Over § months | Over 1 yearup| o, . g years|  Sub total financial
tooneyear | tofive years instruments
Rupees
Financial assets
Cash and balances with State Bank
of Pakistan and National Bank of Pakistan - - - - - 115,127,880 115,127,880
Balances with other banks
and microfinance banks 5.5%-11.2% 430,172,227 - - . 430,172,227 556,271 430,728,498
Investments 7.13%-7.23% 199,364,055 - - - 199,364,055 - 199,364,055
Advances - net of provisions 28%-49% 173,397,068 297,197,266 485,049,035 - 955,643,369 - 955,643,368
Cther assets - - - - - 51,995873 51,995,873
802,933,350 297,197,266 485,049,035 - 1,585179,651 167,680,024 1,752,859 ,675
Financial liabilities
Deposits and other accounts 8.5%-16.6% 478,084,383 517,412,204 10,535,000 - 1,006,931,587 48,250,988 1,055,182,575
Borrowings Kibor + 4% 225,000,000 - - - 225,000,000 - 225,000,000
Other liabilities 12,380,728 11,425,085 52,092,377 - 75,898,160 71,822,193 147,720,353

AL - 716,365,111 528.837.259 62,627,377 - 1,307,829,747 120,073,181 1,427,902,826
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2019
Interest bearing Non-interest
Effective yield / :
interes{ynte Upto 6 months Crech Mmoo G APMEG o fiveyears|  Subtotal ﬁh:::;:| Lo
tooneyear | tofive years istniments
Rupees:

Financial assets
Cash and balances with State Bank
of Pakistan and National Bank of Pakistan - - - - - 85,774,638 85,774,638
Balances with other banks
and microfinance banks 55%-13% 230,105,030 - - - 230,105,030 473663 230,578,693
Investments 13.41% - 13.42% 96,482 460 - - - 08,482,460 - 08,482,460
Advances - net of provisions 30%-49% 301,104,909 580,780,592 352,828,200 - 1,234713,701 - 1,234 713,701
Other assets - - - - - 45635919 45635919

629,692,399 580,780,592 352,828,200 - 1563,301,191 131,884,220 1,695185411
Financial liabilities
Deposits and other accounts 8%-17% 304,728,939 405477946 165,006,256 - 875,213,141 78,506,026 953,719,167
Borrowings Kibor + 4% 300,000,000 - - - 300,000,000 - 300,000,000
Other lizbilities 13,175,690 10,366,325 61,749,290 - 85,291,305 64543275 149,834 580

517,904,629 415844271 226,755 546 - 1,260,504, 446 143,048,301 1,403,553 747

Concentration of credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other
party to incur a financial loss. The Bank's credit risk is primarily attributable to its advances and balances with other
banks. The credit risk on liquid fund is limited because the counterparties are banks with reasonably high credit
rating. The credit quality of bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

Rating Short Term Long Term
Agency Rating Rating .
Allied Bank Limited PACRA Al+ AAA
Habib Banl¢ Limited VIS A-1+ AAA
United Bank Limited VIS A-1+ AAA
Samba Bank Limited VIS A1 AA

The Bank has an effective loan disbursement and recovery monitoring system which allows it to evaluate borrower's
credit worthiness and identify potential problem loans. The Bank follows SBP provisioning policy therefore, the
provision held is considered to be adequate to cover any anticipated loss that may arise due to the default of
customers. Moreover, during the current year the Bank has created an additional general provision of Rs 70.48
million in respect of its restructured / rescheduled loans under COVID-19 as more fully explained in note 5.3 of these
financial statements.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulties in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or other financial assets. At present the Bank is not exposed to
this risk as there is sufficient cash placed with various commercial banks at the year end.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market
prices. Market risk reflects interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk. The Bank is not exposed to equity
price risk as it does not hold any equity instruments. The exposure of the Bank to the other two risks and their
management are explained below:

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates. The Bank's interest rate exposure stems mainly from its investments in Treasury
Bills and balances with other banks. The Bank's interest rate exposure is low due to the short term nature of the
majority of business transactions.
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A change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the year end would have increased or decreased the loss for the
year and shareholders equity by Rs 3.01 million (2019: Rs 3.85 million). This analysis assumes that all other
variables remain constant. This analysis is performed on the same basis as for 2019.

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. At December 31, 2020, the Bank is not exposed to currency risk.

Other price risk
The Bank is not currently exposed to other price risk.
Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer / settle a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Fair value estimation:

The Bank discloses the financial instruments measured in the balance sheet at fair value in accordance with the
following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of inputs in making the measurements. The fair value
hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e., as prices) or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices); and

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

As at year end, there are no financial instruments carried at fair value which require classification in the above
mentioned levels.

There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 during the year.

The carrying values of all financial assets and financial liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate
their fair values as the items are short term in nature.

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK
Regulatory reliefs due to COVID-19

The COVID — 19 pandemic has taken a toll on all economies and emerged as a contagion risk around the globe,
including Pakistan. To reduce the impact on businesses and economies in general, regulators / governments across
the globe have introduced a host of measures on both the fiscal and economic fronts.

The State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) has responded to the crisis by cutting the policy rate by 625 basis points to 7
percent and by introducing regulatory measures to maintain banking system soundness and to sustain economic
activity. These include (i) allowing the banks to defer obligors' payment of principal on loan obligations by one year,
provided that the obligor will continue to service the mark-up amount as per agreed terms and conditions; (ii) allowing
for rescheduling / restructuring of loans for borrowers who are unable to service the mark-up amount or need
deferment exceeding one year; (iii) requiring not to classify the financing facilities of borrowers who have requested
for deferment under (i) and (i), unless the payment obligations are past due by 90 days; and (iv) relaxing some
requirements of AML / CFT Regulations.

COVID-19 has impacted banks in Pakistan on a number of fronts including increase in overall credit risk pertaining to
the loans and advances portfolio, reduced fee income due to overall slowdown in economic activity, continuity of
business operations and managing cybersecurity threat as a number of the Bank's staff is working from home.
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Operational Risk Management

The Bank is closely monitoring the situation and has invoked required actions to ensure safety and security of Bank
staff and an uninterrupted service to our customers. The senior management of the Bank is continuously monitoring
the situation and is taking timely decisions to resolve any concerns. The Bank has significantly enhanced monitoring
for all cyber security risk during these times from its information security protocols. The remote work capabilities were
enabled for critical staff and related risk and control measures were assessed to make sure they are fully protected
using virtual private network (“VPN") connections. Further, the Bank has also ensured that its remote access
systems are sufficiently resilient to any unwanted cyber attacks.

Credit Risk Management

The Risk Management function of the Bank is regularly conducting assessments of the credit portfolio to identify
borrowers most likely to get affected due to changes in the business and economic environment. The Bank has
further strengthened its credit review procedures in the light of COVID-19. The Bank is continuously reviewing the
portfolio, to identify accounts susceptible to higher risk, resulting from the COVID-19 outbreak. The Bank has created
an additional general provision of Rs 70.49 million in respect of its restructured / rescheduled loans under COVID-19
as more fully explained in note 5.3 to these financial statements.

Liquidity Risk Management

In view of the relaxation granted by SBP for deferral of principal and mark-up and rescheduling of loans there may be
an impact on the maturity profile of the Bank. The Asset and Liability Committee (ALCO) of the Bank is continuously
monitoring the liquidity position and the Bank is confident that the liquidity buffer currently maintained is sufficient to
cater to any adverse movement in the cash flow maturity profile.

SCHEDULE OF MATURITY DISTRIBUTION OF MARKET RATE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

2020
Upto one Over one Over six
Total month upto six months upto Over one year
month
months one year
Rupees
Market rate assets
Advances - net of provisions 955,643,369 26,003,099 147,393,969 297,197,266 485,049,035
Other earning assets 629,536,282 430,172,227 199,364,055 - »
Total market rate assets 1,585,179,651 456,175,326 346,758,024 297,197,266 485,049,035
Other non-earning assets 398,659,355 115,684,151 - 67,625,786 215,349,418
Total assets 1,983,839,006 571,859,477 346,758,024 364,823,052 700,398,453
Market rate liabilities
Deposits 1,055,182,575 349,941,993 177,293,378 517,412,204 10,535,000
Borrowings 225,000,000 - 150,000,000 75,000,000 -
Total market rate liabilities 1,280,182,575 340,941,993 327,293,378 502,412,204 10,535,000
Other non-interest bearing liabilities 150,216,834 74,318,674 12,380,728 11,425,055 52,092,377
Total liabilities 1,430,399,409 424,260,667 339,674,106 603,837,259 62,627,377
2019
Upto one Over one Over six
Total month upto six months upto Over one year
month
months one year
Rupees
Market rate assets
Advances - net of provisions 1,234,713,701 30,613,412 270,491,497 580,780,592 352,828,200
Other earning assets 328,587,490 230,105,030 98,482,460 - -
Total market rate assets 1,563,301,191 260,718,442 368,973,957 580,780,592 352,828,200
Other non-earning assets 382,944,959 86,248,301 - 67,016,896 229,679,762
Total assets 1,946,246,150 346,966,743 368,973,957 647,797 488 582 507 962
Market rate liabilities
Deposits 953,719,167 270,577 965 112,657,000 405,477 946 165,006,256
Borrowings 300,000,000 - - - 300,000,000
Total market rate liabilities 1,253,719,167 270,577,965 112,657,000 405,477 946 465,006,256
Other non-interest bearing liabilities 166,533,177 84,427,246 9,990,316 10,366,325 61,749,280
Total liabilities 1,420,252,344 355,005,211 122,647,316 415,844,271 526,755,546
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36 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary for the purpose of better
presentation and comparison. No significant reclassifications have been made during the current year.

37 GENERAL

371 As prescribed by BSD circular No. 11, dated December 30, 2003, except for the captions of the balance sheet and
profit and loss account, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity, captions in respect of which there
are no amounts have not been reproduced in these financial statements.

37.2 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee unless otherwise specified.

38 DATE OF AUTHORISATION

These financial statements were authorised for issue on _March 17, 2021 by the Board of Directors of the Bank.
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Guillaume Valence (Mar 17,2021 17:59 GMT+5

Chief Executive Officer Chairman Director Director
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